
From: "Elizebeth Deatherage" <edeatherage@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 2/23/2015 11:25:03 AM
Subject: RE: Frist Adi/CPR training

Copee, you will sign us up
 
From: Jason Glantz
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Andrew Brandon; Bill Schaibly; Brady Hagar; Brian Rickard; Charles Schandel; Clifford Higashi; Cynthia M. Circelli; Dale Schuster; David
Huibregtse; David Humphrey; David Walker; Donna Main; Elizabeth Deatherage; Erik A. Wofford; Geoffrey Marti; George Counselman; Heather
Humphrey; Holly Lindberry; Jana Deck; Jason Smith; Jerry Jensen; Jimmie M. Foster; Joshua Horsley; Marvin McKinney; Matthew Bell; Melinda M.
Lohre; Nathan Lynch; Pat Pronovost; Randy Ernst; Rebecca Graunke; Stephen Morrison; Ted Childs; Trey Holden; Valarie Francom
Subject: FW: Frist Adi/CPR training
 
All,
 
I will sign up everyone for this training.  I’m still working with Rick on evening classes for swings and graves.
 
Thank you.
 
J. Glantz
Sergeant
546 Bay St.
Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

 
From: Deborah Howard
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 1:16 PM
To: All Employees
Subject: Frist Adi/CPR training
 
Hi Everyone,
It is time to renew our First Aid/CPR training.  It will take place again this year in April. I have placed the signup
sheet on the Common Drive.
 
The 2 dates for the evening training for the Police Department are still tentative.
 
Deborah Howard, PHR, ADMS  Human Resources Coordinator
City of Port Orchard
216 Prospect St.
Port Orchard,WA 98366
1-360-876-7014
 
"Until one has loved an animal, part of their soul remains unawakened." 
                                                                               ~ Anatole France
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